
Unapproved Minutes 
South Dakota Operator Certification Board Meeting 

 September 10, 2024 
The Lodge at Deadwood – Deadwood, SD 

 

Members Present:  Chris Schmit, Dave Van Cleave, Ryan Allen, Robin Bobzien,  
Craig Wagner Bill Sarringar 

               
Members Absent:  None 

Others Present:  Tammie Hill – Secretary to the Board, Rob Kittay, Bill Thorson, Gavin Graverson,  
                           Robert Sachen 
 
Call to Order Bill Sarringar (Chairman) at 2:00 pm. 

Approval of Agenda:  An agenda had been sent previously and copies were also available at the 
meeting. Wagner moved to approve the agenda. Allen seconded. Motion passed. 

Approval of Minutes: The minutes from the April 16, 2024, Board meeting minutes had been 
emailed previously to the Board members and available on the internet. Bobzien moved to approve 
the minutes from the last meeting. Van Cleave seconded.  Motion passed. 

Old Business:  Hill provided the Board with an update of the requested proposal and costs 
associated with adding computer-based testing of water/wastewater exams.  

Contract Approvals:  Hill reviewed each contract for the Board. 

Bulldog Creek Campground – Van Cleave moved to approve the contract between Bulldog 
Campground and Sage Waterworks, LLC.  Craig Wagner seconded. Motion passed.  

High Country Guest Ranch – Van Cleave moved to approve the contract between High country Guest 
Ranch and Clearwater Consulting.  Craig Wagner seconded. Motion passed. 

HTR Black Hills Resort – Van Cleave moved to approve the contract between HTR Black Hills Resort 
and Clearwater Consulting. Wagner seconded. Motion passed.  

Northdale Sanitary District – Van Cleave moved to approve the contract between Northdale Sanitary 
District and Sage Waterworks, LLC. Wagner seconded. Motion passed. 

Riverside Mobile Home Park – Van Cleave moved to approve the contract between Riverside Mobile 
Home Park and Mike Kyte. Wagner seconded. Motion passed. 

Preliminary Hearings:   

Herreid – Is required to have a Class I Water Distribution operator.  A representative has taken the 
exam on multiple occasions without success. Allen moved to hold a final hearing at the next board 
meeting. Seconded by Wagner. Motion passed.  

Sunnyside Mobile Home Park & Valley View Water System – Is required to have a Class I Small Water 
Treatment and Class I Water Distribution operator. Both systems are owned by the same owner.  
The owner is working on finalizing a contract with Sage Waterworks, LLC to serve as the contract 
operator for the systems.  Wagner moved to hold a final hearing at the next board meeting. 
Seconded by Van Cleave. Motion passed. 



White – Is required to have a Class I Wastewater Treatment/Stabilization Pond and Class I 
Wastewater Collections operator. A representative has passed the Class I Stabilization Pond exam, 
but still needs to obtain the Class I Wastewater Collections certificate.  Van Cleave moved to hold 
a final hearing at the next board meeting.  Wagner seconded. Motion passed.  

Final Hearings:  None 

Reciprocity:   

William Lower - Holds a New York Grade D Water Distribution certificate. A New York Grade D 
Water Distribution certificate requires a high school graduation and 1 year of experience. A New 
York Grade D Water Distribution certificate is comparable to South Dakota’s Class I Water 
Distribution certificate. Van Cleave moved to grant a Class IV Water Treatment Certificate. Allen 
seconded. Motion passed. 

Randy Sugrue - Holds a New Mexico Class IV Water Supply and a New Mexico Class IV Wastewater 
Treatment certificate. Each certificate requires high school graduation and 4 years of experience. 
The New Mexico Class IV Water Supply and Class IV Wastewater Treatment certificates are 
comparable to South Dakota’s Class II Water Treatment and Class II Wastewater Treatment 
certificates. Van Cleave moved to grant a Class II Water Treatment and Class II Wastewater 
Treatment certificates. Allen seconded.  Motion passed. 

Jason Weber – Holds a Minnesota Class C Water Supply certificate and Class D Wastewater 
Treatment certificate.  The Minnesota Class C Water Supply certificate requires a high school 
graduation and 3 years of experience.  The Minnesota Class C Water Supply certificate is 
comparable with a South Dakota Class II WD certificate.  The Minnesota Class D Wastewater 
certificate requires a high school graduation and 1 year of experience. The Minnesota Class D 
Wastewater Treatment Certificate is comparable with a South Dakota Class I Wastewater 
Treatment certificate.  Van Cleave moved to grant a Class II Water Distribution and Class I 
Wastewater Treatment certificate. Allen seconded. Motion passed. 

Status of Certification: The Board reviewed the latest status information on systems without 
certified operators and those that are working toward complying with SD’s Operator Certification 
Laws.  

The next systems for enforcement are Badlands-White River KOA, Black Elk Resort, Buffalo Gap, 
Provo Water System, Rock Ridge Court/Triple T, Vale Sanitary District. Schmit moved to hold 
preliminary hearings for these systems at the next board meeting if these systems have not 
complied with South Dakota’s Operator Certification Laws. Allen seconded. Motion passed. 

Public Comment Period:  This is now a requirement of public meetings as of legislative action 
pursuant to SDCL 1-25-1. No public comments were received during the board meeting.  

Next Meeting:   April 15, 2025 in Pierre SD. 

Schmit moved for adjournment. Bobzien seconded. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 2:50 PM.  

                10/29/2024 
__________________________________                 _________________________ 
  Tammie Hill                 Date 
 







 

 

The following outlines the water operation contract between Rochford Ridge Water System and Dakota 

Pump Inc. 

Section 1) Parties Involved 

1. Trevor Nelson Dakota Pump Inc. 11895 Quaal RD Blackhawk, SD 57718  

2. Trevor holds certificates for Class 1 Water Treatment State of SD and Class 1 Water 

Distribution State of SD. 

3. The system we will be working on for this contract is Rochford Ridge Water System (EPA # 

2399)  

Section 2) Description of the System  

The Rochford Ridge Water System is located just off South Rotchford Road in Lawrence County. They 

have 1 point of entry and approximately 25 connections or end users. The source for the system is 

surface water supplied by a natural spring. The system included a filtration system and chlorination with 

a booster pumping to a storage tank. The water is then sent from the tank to the distribution system.  

Section 3) Purpose of the Contract 

Rochford Ridge Water System is currently in need of a system operator that has a qualified certification 

to oversee the treatment and distribution system. Rochford Ridge Water System needs sampling, 

testing, and reporting with routine filter and chlorine system operations. 

Section 4) Duties of the Contract Operator 

Dakota Pump Inc. will collect and submit all water system samples that are required for the year. Dakota 

Pump Inc. will take all the samples for coliform bacteria testing, Lead and Copper, disinfection by-

products, VOC, Nitrate, and SOC that are required. We will take samples and deliver them to the lab for 

testing. Dakota Pump Inc will take Chlorine residual and turbidity measurements as needed. We will be 

doing monthly onsite visits for the purpose of collecting samples. Coliform bacteria testing fees are not 

included and any other lab fees for other tests will be paid directly to Midcontinent laboratories as 

needed. We will also do weekly site visits as required by the state where we will adjust chlorine feed 

rates to maintain the levels required by the state. We will check pressures and change filters as needed 

to maintain efficient filter operations. Dakota Pump will keep operations and maintenance records 

required for regulatory compliance. If Lead and Copper testing are needed this will require homeowner 

involvement and we will help in the setting that up. Samples that are not collected by homeowners as 

agreed to and that require return trips will be invoiced to the system for return trips that are needed. 

Anything outside of taking samples, testing, weekly and monthly onsite visits will be addressed at the 

rates shown in Section 5 of this document. Dakota Pump Inc will maintain an employee with a valid 

operator’s certificate while this contract is in effect. Any on-site work or construction can be discussed 

but it is not covered in this contract.  

Section 5) Payment Amount  

A monthly fee of $600 dollars plus tax will be billed for sampling and weekly visits. Anything outside the 

sampling, testing, and normal weekly visits will be billed at an hourly rate of $150 per hour per man plus 



nArdrrr
PlJMP

|,tltrtts uuJ,:rvu,ot]Jn

ElrrA[ Sales@Da kota Pu nrp.con]

wm DakotaPunlll.con)

ADDRfSS 25524 4l-3rh Ave. Mttchell. SD 57301

equipment and materials. The StSO per hour is for normal business hours that are 8am to 5pm Monday

through Friday. Anything outside that time frame will be billed at $taS per hour per man. Jobs or system

upgrades that can be planned will be quoted and agreed to prior to work starting. Other items to be

billed on a case-by-case basis at rates listed above plus taxes.

Section 6) Dates

The billing rates of the contract as laid out above will be good for 2025. During this time either party

may walk away or cancel at any time for any reason. The contract is good through December 3lst, 2025.

We will hold rates as listed above for the taking of samples and sites visits once a month as well as

hourly rates for other projects. At the end of the contract a new contract can be negotiated by both
sides, or this may be extended if both parties are comfortable.

Section 7) Signatures

Rochford Ridge Re

Rochford Ridge tlO* P.os , A+i, b

PO Box 67 ?Z?
Lead, SD 57754

7^BS.7€tGt&*- L20{- q2O - Oo7?

6- A ) //;," \

fl i.L Spo,o
nSPqro QouLlook',cor^

Itl-z> ,J;. t"- cr
fe=\ -s ) (??-(7

bod'bA//--r7/)

Trevor 1r1"\ronT* f,/.L-
_ 2t4t2025

Dakota Pump lnc

1-1895 Quaal RD

Blackhawk, SD 57718

605-660-6614



























yr«.hNt: OUO-  

 EEWL Sales@DakotaPump.com 
DakotaPump.com 

25524 413th Ave. Mitchell. SD 

57301 

 

 

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DAKOTA 

The following outlines the water operation contract between Tomahawk Country Club and Dakota Pump 
Inc. for the Tomahawk Country Club water system.

Section 1) Parties Involved

1. Trevor Nelson Dakota Pump Inc. 11985 Quaal Rd. Blackhawk, SD 57718

2. Trevor Nelson holds Class 1 certificates in Treatment and Distribution.

3. The system we will be working on for this contract is Tomahawk Country Club. (EPA#0597)

Section 2) Description of the System

The Tomahawk Country Club Water System is outside of Deadwood SD. The source for the system is a well.

There is currently a treatment with chlorination.

Section 3) Purpose of the Contract

Tomahawk  Country  Club  is  currently  in  need  of  a  system  operator  that  has  a  qualified  certification.

Tomahawk Country Club needs sampling, testing, and reporting services.

Section 4) Duties of the Contract Operator

Dakota Pump Inc. will collect and submit all water system samples that are required for the year. Dakota 

Pump Inc. will from April 1st, 2025, to September 30th, 2025, take all the samples for BCT. If or when any

other required Lead and Copper, THC, VOC, Nitrate, and SOC that are required by the state we will do them 

as well. We will take samples and deliver them to the lab. Tomahawk Country Club will be required to make 

payment to the lab for required testing. We will be doing weekly onsite visits of the well/booster house 

and tank. Upgrades and improvements will be agreed to in separate quotes outside of this contract based 

on specific needs at that time. Anything outside of taking samples, testing, and weekly onsite visits will be 

addressed at the rates shown in Section 5 of this document. Dakota Pump Inc will maintain an employee 

with a valid operator's certificate while this contract is in effect. Dakota Pump Inc will take responsibility 

for testing the water system and monitoring chlorine residuals. Dakota Pump Inc. will not be responsible 

for anything beyond sampling the water system. Any on-site work or construction can be discussed but is 

not covered in this contract.

Section 5) Payment Amount

A monthly fee of $350 dollars including tax will be billed for sampling and weekly visits. Anything outside 

the sampling, testing, and normal weekly visits will be billed at an hourly rate of $150 per hour per man 

plus  equipment  and  materials.  The  $150  per  hour  is  for  normal  business  hours  that  are  8am  to  5pm 

Monday through Friday. Jobs or system upgrades that can be planned will be quoted and agreed to prior

NRPR13577
Highlight



to work starting. Monthly bills will be submitted electronically for all services provided and approved. 

Other items to be billed on a case-by-case basis at rates listed above plus taxes or as agreed upon. 

 

Section 6) Dates 

The billing rates of the contract as laid out above will be good from April 1st, 2025, through September 

30th, 2025. During this time either party may cancel for any reason with a 30-day notice. At the end of 
the contract a new contract can be negotiated by both sides, or this may be extended if both parties 

agree. 

Section 7) Signatures 

Trevor Nelson  1 0/11/2024   S Thomas            

              Dakota Pump Inc 

21496 US Hwy 385 11985 Quaal Rd. 

Deadwood, SD 57732 Blackhawk, SD 57718 

miksteve@outlook.com Trevornelson@dakotapump.com 

 

ater  



yr«.hNt: OUO-  

 EEWL Sales@DakotaPump.com 
DakotaPump.com 

25524 413th Ave. Mitchell. SD 

57301 

 

 

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DAKOTA 

The following outlines the water operation contract between Tomahawk Country Club and Dakota Pump 
Inc. for the Tomahawk Country Club water system.

Section 1) Parties Involved

1. Trevor Nelson Dakota Pump Inc. 11985 Quaal Rd. Blackhawk, SD 57718

2. Trevor Nelson holds Class 1 certificates in Treatment and Distribution.

3. The system we will be working on for this contract is Tomahawk Country Club. (EPA#0597)

Section 2) Description of the System

The Tomahawk Country Club Water System is outside of Deadwood SD. The source for the system is a well.

There is currently a treatment with chlorination.

Section 3) Purpose of the Contract

Tomahawk  Country  Club  is  currently  in  need  of  a  system  operator  that  has  a  qualified  certification.

Tomahawk Country Club needs sampling, testing, and reporting services.

Section 4) Duties of the Contract Operator

Dakota Pump Inc. will collect and submit all water system samples that are required for the year. Dakota 

Pump Inc. will from April 1st, 2025, to September 30th, 2025, take all the samples for BCT. If or when any

other required Lead and Copper, THC, VOC, Nitrate, and SOC that are required by the state we will do them 

as well. We will take samples and deliver them to the lab. Tomahawk Country Club will be required to make 

payment to the lab for required testing. We will be doing weekly onsite visits of the well/booster house 

and tank. Upgrades and improvements will be agreed to in separate quotes outside of this contract based 

on specific needs at that time. Anything outside of taking samples, testing, and weekly onsite visits will be 

addressed at the rates shown in Section 5 of this document. Dakota Pump Inc will maintain an employee 

with a valid operator's certificate while this contract is in effect. Dakota Pump Inc will take responsibility 

for testing the water system and monitoring chlorine residuals. Dakota Pump Inc. will not be responsible 

for anything beyond sampling the water system. Any on-site work or construction can be discussed but is 

not covered in this contract.

Section 5) Payment Amount

A monthly fee of $350 dollars including tax will be billed for sampling and weekly visits. Anything outside 

the sampling, testing, and normal weekly visits will be billed at an hourly rate of $150 per hour per man 

plus  equipment  and  materials.  The  $150  per  hour  is  for  normal  business  hours  that  are  8am  to  5pm 

Monday through Friday. Jobs or system upgrades that can be planned will be quoted and agreed to prior



to work starting. Monthly bills will be submitted electronically for all services provided and approved. 

Other items to be billed on a case-by-case basis at rates listed above plus taxes or as agreed upon. 

 

Section 6) Dates 

The billing rates of the contract as laid out above will be good from April 1st, 2025, through September 

30th, 2025. During this time either party may cancel for any reason with a 30-day notice. At the end of 
the contract a new contract can be negotiated by both sides, or this may be extended if both parties 

agree. 

Section 7) Signatures 

Trevor Nelson  1 0/11/2024   S Thomas            

              Dakota Pump Inc 

21496 US Hwy 385 11985 Quaal Rd. 

Deadwood, SD 57732 Blackhawk, SD 57718 

miksteve@outlook.com Trevornelson@dakotapump.com 

 

ater  




















	Larsson's Crooked Creek
	Rochford Ridge
	Spring Canyon Water System
	Sunnyside MHP II
	Tomahawk CC Contract Operations 2025 signed (002) (002)
	Tomahawk CC Contract Operations 2025 signed (002)
	ValleyView
	Wild Bills Campground

